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SAPCLOGNG

cy / of .
7 June 1957
MEMORANDUM TO : PROJECT COMPTROLLER
SUBJECT Receiving Report Invoice #2567

REFERENCE : SAPC-16241 dtd 7 June 1957

1. The atteached file 18 returned to you for appropriste action.

25X1A6a
5. obviously [ received only three (3) instead of four

25X1A9a

(4) units and it remains that the supplier will have to Jjustify the
sdditional unit. Therefore, the supplier should be paid for three
(3) units only and it should be so noted in the statement of payment.

ATTACHMENT:
SAPC-16241 Director of Materiel

PCS/DCI.

GLASE. CHRNGED
REXT REVIEW DATE:
AUTH: HR 10-2
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